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Paul Foley

From: doug reece [doug@remax-onisland.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 2:03 PM
To: Paul Foley
Subject: LUPC

Dear Paul, 
 
I am writing today in support of the upcoming consideration by the LUPC that the Goodale Sand and Gravel Pit be 
considered a DRI by the Martha’s Vineyard Commission. 
 
First of all, I agree with all the questions presented to the Oak Bluffs Selectman. 
 
Secondly, this property should be a DRI because of the increase in intensity of use.  The new (towering) tower holding 
asphalt and spewing asphalt toxic fumes and particulate matter over Iron Hill Farm and all surrounding properties is such 
an increase in use and intensity that no one can measure its effects.  The so called machine should be permitted, 
regulated and tested for toxic waste. 
 
Lastly this property should be a DRI because of its uncontrolled, unpermitted destruction of “Habitat” as designated by 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts under the Natural Heritage Act. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Doug Reece 
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